Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 8:53 AM

To: '‘ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020409  Accident involving SBT 160S & SHC 8594P

along Stiring Rd on 18/2/18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 4:21 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020409 Accident involving SBT 160S & SHC 8594P along Stiring Rd on 18/2/18

Dear Catherine,
Kindly refer to our attachment.

Please proceed to conduct a survey of the vehicle SHC 8594P on without Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767



